~ OI1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
b \ 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
: L AZTEC, NEW MEXICD

Harch 21, 1963

Skelly ©il Company
P.0. Drawer 510
Fgrmington, Vew lexico

Attn: Mr. J. K. Ceorge
Asdistant District Superintendent

Dear Sir:

lie have received your letter of ifarch 15, 19€3 requesting a change to
1963 deliverability tests for allowable purposes [for your {:ﬂ:‘“‘.ﬁmn‘m{f%qmﬁil
ﬁ well in the Sk, Jection jl-.?ém;‘g_&;

The information which you have submitted seems to indicate thatl the 1G€3
test does more nearly represent the capability of this well then doegs the
1962 test. We are, therefore, issuing a supplement using the new test
effective March 18, 1963, which uas the date we received the test.

I would like to point out, however, that our order specifies that re~tests
must be requested and approved prior to actual testing. In the jfuture

1f you wish to re-test a well for allouable purposes will you please
gchedule the well with this office prior to re-testing.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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SKELLY OIL COMPANY

Drawer 510
Farmington, New Mexico
Msrch 15, 1963

Re: L, L, ilcConnell Well Nec. 3
SWi/L Section 31~-25N-3W
Rio Arriba County, New Hexico { -~
South blanco,Pictured Cliffs

Mr. E, C. Arnold : 7
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission L s ;ﬁ;?l*

Aztec, New Mexico 4 o)
[
Dear Sir: }f

The 1962 annual deliverability test taken on the above subject well
was 55 MCF gas per day, and the 1963 annual deliverability test was 132 MCF
gas per day., bDoth tests were calculated using Pd = 1/2 Pec,

Summary:

1962 Annual Deliverability Test 1963 Annual Deliverability Test

Pe = 704 Pe = 661
Q = 46 Q =108
Pw = 442 Pu = 423
Pd = 352 Pd = 331
D = 55 D =132

During 1962, this well produced 27,610 MCF gas in 235 days for an
average of 117 #CF gas per days

We request the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission to change the 1963
allowable basis for this well to the 1963 deliverability test calculated to the
common base of the 1962 aennual deliverability test, since it more nearly re-
presents the producing characteristics of this well.

The 1963 annual deliverability test calculated using Pd = .30 Pc has
been submitted for the 1964 allowables,

Very truly yours,
SKELLY OIL COMPANY

Je We George
Asst, Dist. Supt.
ET/mje
cc: Mr, H, E. Aab




